Joko Supriyanto Suwarno

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Yenni Yohanes

Friday, January 19, 2018 15:02

Rusdianoor; Mahyudi; Agus Sulistiyo; Yoyon Edi Prasetyo; Ade Hamka; Ahmad Amirudin

Shodig Arhami; Hadi Loxman Sarofi; Abdul Rahman; Angger Kerti Wasiat; Gatot Supriyadi; Joko Supriyanto Suwarno; Indrasuara LS Si'lang;
Krisna Wijaya Kusuma; Suprianto; Dimas Satya Adi Putra; Marhamah Ernawati; Nanda Irvandy Malau; Jekky Darnas; Joni Fredi; I Ketut Winata;
Andri Setiyawan; Asjahri Heru Pujianto; Mujali; Riza Fachlevi Djauhari; Mustagimah; Muhammad Ismail Tou; Istigomah; Syaiful Rohman; Wardoyo
S.R; Erry Budhiman; Eko Hariadi; Agus Hermanto; Dodiek Y Kurniawan; V. Arisiani Wulandari

Reminder_Sertifikasi Serviceman_Separi/Samarinda/Balikpapan/Sanga-Sanga

0213.CI-SVCN_Markus Kanesius Somalinggi.pdf; 0211.CI-SVCN_Iwan Setiawan.pdf; 0212.CI-SVCN_Masnawi Jaya.pdf; 0230.CI-SVCN_Setiawan
Palimar Tandai.pdf; 0229.CI-SVCN_Andri Sulistya.pdf; 0232.CI-SVCN_Wahyu Hananto.pdf; 0231.CI-SVCN_Heru Fitriyanto.pdf

High

Dear Bapak-Bapak,

Reminder sertifikasi Serviceman.
Mohon bantuannya disampaikan kepada peserta.

Apabila ada peserta yang memerlukan akomodasi, silahkan dikomunikasikan ke Mas Hadi Loxman / Abdul Rahman ( untuk pelaksanaan di STC Samarinda )
dan Mba Yusvira Dewi ( untuk pelaksanaan di STC Balikpapan ).

Mba Dewi, Mas Hadi, Pak Rahman,
Mohon dibantu orderan meals selama pelaksanaan sertifikasi.

Branch Name SN SAP DS::S Venue Date Assessor

Separi ANDRI SULISTYA 14953 E338 | STC Samarinda 30-31 January 2018 Hadi Loxman & Abdul Rahman
Separi SETIAWAN PALIMAR TANDAI 21467 | G077 | STC Samarinda 30 - 31 January 2018 Hadi Loxman & Abdul Rahman
Balikpapan HERU FITRIYANTO 19560 FA476 | STC Balikpapan 31Jan-01 Feb 2018 Angger Kerti W & Gatot S
Sanga-Sanga | WAHYU HANANTO 14450 E129 | STC Balikpapan 31Jan-01Feb 2018 Angger Kerti W & Gatot S
Samarinda IWAN SETIAWAN 8434 U434 | STC Samarinda 05 - 06 Feb 2018 Hadi Loxman & Joko Supriyanto
Separi MASNAWI JAYA 17697 FO71 | STC Samarinda 05 - 06 Feb 2018 Hadi Loxman & Joko Supriyanto
Samarinda MARKUS KANESIUS SOMALINGGI 15798 E654 | STC Samarinda 07 - 08 Feb 2018 Hadi Loxman & Joko Supriyanto
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Terimakasih

Best Regards,

Yenni
Learning & Development Dept.

PT. Trakindo Utama

Northtern Kalimantan

JI. Jend. Sudirman No. 848 Balikpapan 76114 — Kalimantan Timur
Telp. +62 542 762810 Ext. 4155

yenni.yohanes@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook . Linkedin : PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or
other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any jurisdiction.”



